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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) M v

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 10:51 AM

To: 'jas'

Cc: 'CHIONH Hock San Christopher'; 'HO Vincent’; 'NG Matthew'; LKK Valuation; KKLau; Olivia Lau
(LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SIL8857K Subaru Impreza 5D 1.5R AWD 5MT

Dear Jas,

The market value for SJIL 8857K is $19K - 20K (est) as at December 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: NG Matthew [mailto:matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 9:50 AM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; frankie @fta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-
pac.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg
Cc: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent
<vincent.ho@axa.com.sg> :

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SILB857K Subaru Impreza 5D 1.5R AWD 5MT

Dear partners,
Please assist to provide MS Jas Tan with the market value for this case.
DOA: 25/12/2018

Thanks
Matthew Ng



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 10:50 AM

To: 'jas’

Cc: 'CHIONH Hock San Christopher'; '"HO Vincent'; 'NG Matthew'; 'LKK Valuation’;
‘KKLau'; 'Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJL8857K Subaru Impreza 5D 1.5R AWD 5MT

Dear Jas,

The market value for SJL 8857K is $19K - 20K (est) as at December 2018.

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

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
admin@autoprobe.com.sg

Cc: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent
<vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJIL8857K Subaru Impreza 5D 1.5R AWD 5MT

Dear partners,

Please assist to provide MS Jas Tan with the market value for this case.
DOA: 25/12/2018

Thanks
Matthew Ng
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1/24/2019 Used Subaru Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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75 vehicles |Subaru Impreza ' e 5
Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Subaru Impreza Any Any * lﬂoy;gar(s) Any Any Any All
Subaru Impreza 5D 2.0A $-GT $55,500 $5,550 fyr 30-Dec-2008 1,994 cc - Hatchback Available

(New 10-yr COE)

Rare JDM 2,0L 330Bhp S-GT With New COE For Sale! Full Service And Maintenance History Since Day 1 Available, Meticulously Maintained By Previous
Fussy Owners, One Of The Quickest And Swiftest Sports H,,.
Pang'’s Motor Trading Pte Ltd

© 99-3an. Tags: 2008 Subaru Impreza, 2008 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, Impreza,
Pasted: 22-Jan-2019 impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza 1.6A (COE till $25,800 $6,240 fyr 13-Mar-2008 1,597 cc 105,000 km Sedan Available
03/2023)
New Arrival! Most Popular Sedan On Sales! Powerful, Stylish, Spacious To Fit Your Family Size, Accident Free, Non Smoker Unit, New Paint And Service = =
Regularly Without Fail, Really Well Taken Care By O..,

Posted: 21-Jan-2019 Tags: 2008 Subaru Impreza, 2008 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subary impreza, Subaru, Impreza,
impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza WRX 2.5M $28,000 $7,920 fyr 08-Aug-2007 2,457 cc 150,000 km Sports Available
(COE till 08/2022)
Meticulously Maintained By Pro Subaru Workshop, Low Engine Mileage, Hassle Free, Serious Buyers Call/Whatsapp To Enquire. m

o T oy Tags: 2007 Subary [mpreza, 2007 subary impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subary, Impreza,
Posted: 20-Jan-2019 impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza Wagon 1.6A $18B,800 $6,440 fyr 26-Dec-2006 1,597 cc - Stationwagon Available
(COE till 12/2021)

Rare Subaru Impreza Wagon In The Market! Totally Stock No Mod! Very Good Car To Experiment Your Mods, Fun And Stable Car That Fits Your
Family Size When Needed. Well Maintained Exterior And Interior, ..,

Roadlink Auto Pte Ltd

. H0Tan Tags: 2006 Subaru Impreza, 2006 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, Impreza,
Posted: 20-Jan-2019 impreza, Used Subary

i Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable, we'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN

‘ GETYOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
COE

Subaru Impreza WRX 2.5M $76,599 $8,920 fyr 27-Aug-2007 2,457 cc 84,000 km Sports Available
(COE till 08/2027)

Wide Range Of Loan Packages! 1 Owner And Low Mileage Done! One And Only Well Setup And Maintained WRX You Could Get In This Market Now!
Fully Converted STI Undercarriage, Street Legal Engine Setup, 6 ...

Posted: 20-Jan-2015 1305 ‘2007 Subaru Impreza, 2007 subaru impreza, Subaru Impreza, subaru impreza, Subaru, Impreza,
impreza, Used Subaru

B ae Subaru Impreza 1.6M (COE till - N.A 30-Mar-2007 1,597 cc = Sedan SOLD
' Compare [ 4 ] 03/2022)
linA \Mith Danar Thctant | TA T, far | InAan Daws . a
|
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 4 ] !

Add to Shortlist
Toyota Wish 1.8A
(COE till 12/2023)

29-Dec-2008

Subaru Impreza 1.6A
(COE till 03/2023) Compare Now

13-Mar-2008

Clear All

Volkswagen Scirocco e Volkswagen Passat
1.4A TSI - 1.8ATSI
03-May-2012 28-Feb-2015

https:lfwww.sgcarmart.comlused_carsllisting.php?MMO=Impreza&RPG=1 00&VEH=0&RGD=10&MOD=Subaru 1/8




